Zaini (LKK Auto)

————— e e —
From; Zaini (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, 23 March 2018 12:33 PM
To: 'suhaimi@firstautoworks.com.sg’
Cc: Hsiac Tong (LKKAuto) Admin A; ‘ronnietan@firstautoworks.com.sg'
Subject: RE: 5DG355 against your insured SIH1912B DOA:09,/02/018
Attachments: 5DG955 (FRONT).mpd; SDGY55 (REAR).mp4
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref: CC6/CTI1IBODADYE Aks3
Your Ref: SDGA5S

Dear Suhaimi,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5JH 1912B / 5DG 955 / OTHERS ON 09.02.2018

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that our principal had further reviewed the matter and based on the available information and
evidence at hand, our principal is in the view that our Insured is not liable of the accident.

Based on the enclosed copy of your client's CCTV footage, our principal is in view that our insured is not liable to
losses incurred by your client’s vehicle (refer BOLA scenario 15(a) and 28(d)).

Under such circumstances, we have our principal’s instruction to reject your client’s claim.

As such, we will close the matter at our end.

hes| Regords
Laini Kusaini | Cose Hoandier
LEK Aute Consultants Ple Lid

Gl 454 1-2133 | email Inini@kkauto.com | fox &741-4 108

Poyolibd Incdustial Pork, UBL Avenue 1, #02.25 | B[40RF33)

RIE &§
| A | 1

From: Suhaimi [mailto:suhaimi@firstautoworks.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 23 March 2018 11:04 AM

To: Zaini (LKK Auto) <Zaini@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SDGI5S against your insured SIH1912B DOA:08/02/018

Moted on this malter Zaini,

Fhanks & Regards

Subaimi Cng

Service Executive

st Awtoworks Pre L.id
23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4,
#04-01 (South Wing)
S'pore 413933

Fel - G844 (985

Fax : 6844 5185



Zaini (LKK Auto)

From: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.comz

Sent: Friday, 23 March 2018 12:10 PM

To: Zaini (LKK Auto)

Cc Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A; Alfred Toh; Angie Foo; Sharon Han
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM1BD00B3SC02/2/LKKDS 8 YR SDG95S (TP : LKK REF -

CC6/CTIN8004076/Aks3) on 09/02/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Zaini

Please proceed to reject the claim (refer BOLA scenario 15(a) and 28(d)).
Qur insured is not liable to losses incurred by SDGY5S,

Thank you.

Regards,

Adeline Chng

Exccutive

Claims Depardment (Motor Division)
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore] Pte. Ltd.
3 Ahson Road

#16-00 Springleal Towar

Singapore 073309

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63836155

Fai: 62247478/62247175

Emaif: adeline chng@sg.crlaiping.com
Email claimsdept@sa.cntaiping.com

Website, www.sg.cntaiping.com

This message /s confidential; its contents do not constitute o commitment by Chine Taiplng Insurance (Singopare) Ple. Lid, except where
prtneided forin  written egreement between vou and Ching Taiping insurance (Singepare) Pte, Lid, Any unauthorized disclosure, yse or
fasemination, either in whale ar portial, & prohibited, If you are nof the intended recipient of the messoge, plense notify the sender

F%] Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Zaini (LKK Auto) [mailto:Zaini@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 23 March, 2018 11:10 AM

Teo: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com=; Sharon Han <sharon.han@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com=; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=; Adeline Chng
zadeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.coms; Alfred Toh <alfred toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Angie Foo
<angiefoo@sg.cntaiping.com=

Subject: RE; OUR REF: SNM18D00835C02/2/LKKDS & YR SDG95SS (TP : LKK REF - CCA/CTI18004076/Aks3) on
09/02/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sharon,



We refer to our email dated 13.03.2018.
[Kindly let us have your approval/ instruction as third party (1st Autoworks Pte Ltd) is chasing for liability clearance.

Thank you.

Laini Kusoini | s Hardisn

LEX Auta Consultants Ple Lid

DAl A841-2132 | email JginiEikauto com | fox: 4741
51, Payalfbi Industiol Fark, Uil Averwees. 1, #U02-25

From: Zaini (LKK Auta)

Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2018 4:14 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg. cntaiping. com>; Sharon Han <sharon han@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Adeline Chng

<adeling. chnp@sg.cntaiping.com>; "alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com’ <alfred.toh@sg. cntaiping. com>; "Angie Foo'
<angie foo@sg cotaiping com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM1BD0O0B35C02/2/LKKDS & YR SDG955 (TP : LKK REF - CCe/CTI1B004076/Aks3) on
09/02/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: SNM 180D00835C02/2
Cur Ref: CCB/CTI18004076/aks3

Dear Sharon,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SJH 19128 / SDG 955 f OTHERS ON 03/02/2018
We refer to the above matter.

TP reported that he was travelling on 2™ lane when Ol vehicle cut into his lane and collided onta TP vehicle.
Enclosed copy of TP CCTV footage for your further review.

0| reported that he was unable to stop in time and steered left immediately, resulting in a collision with TP vehicle.
Ol further stated that TP vehicle was driving from the left lane and the collision caused damages to his right main
headlight, front right bumper and left side mirror, No CCTV footage provided by O1 till date.

We had spoken to the 01D where he confirmed that at the material time, he was travelling within his lane at the said
location as reported when he suddenly change lane to avoid collision with the frant vehicle. OID further mentioned
that he was not fully aware if TP vehicle was travelling from the 2™ lane or 1% lane prior to the collision. However,
QID informed that TP vehicle was positioned on his left immediately after the collision took place.

In view of the available evidences on hand, we opined that the above accident best fit the below BOLA SCENARIO as
follows;



SCENARIO

DESCRIPTION

28.

>

Stop

Driver of the vehicle behin
100% liable for losses incl
vehicle immediately in frot

Reason: To avoid costly |
collision damages

For your further instructions.

derel Regords

Lainl Kusalnl | Cone Hondle

LEK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

DDy A3 1 -2132 | emgil: oinid@kkauto.com | fox: &7 41-4108

Bl 51, Payalbl Industiol Park, Ul Avenue |, #02-25 | 5/408733)

From: Angie Foo [mailto:angie foo@sp.cntaiping.com]
Sent: Thursday, 8 March 2018 4:01 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew @lkkauto.com>; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept @sg cntaiping coms:
Sharon Han <sharon.han@sg.cntaiping.com>; Zaini (LKK Auto) <Zaini@lkkauto coms>

<adeline.chng@sg. cntaiping. coms

Subject: OUR REF: SNM18D00825C02/2/LKKDS & YR SDGI55 (TP : LKK REF - CC6/CTI18004076/Aks3) on 09/02/2018

Oear Shirley,

We refer to your email of 5™ March 2018,

We attached our Insured’s SAS Report and SKB9307) Third party report for your necessary action,

Please be advised that we are unable to issue LKK assignment letter to due motor-trade palicy for this vehicle

SIH1912B

Kindly take note, the claim handler on this case is Sharon Han 63896193,

Thank you,

Fegards,

Angie Foo

Executive

Motor Division

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
3Anson Road #16-00

spningleaf Tower

Singapore 079209

Co Reg.No 200208384E

DID: 6382 6186

Fax 6224 7478 /6224 7175

Email angie.foof@sg.cntaiping,com
Email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www. sg.cnlaiping.com




